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SENSITIVE

TO: ~ THE COMMISSION

THROUGH: =~ = PATRINA M. CLARK “ﬁ |
STAFFDIRECTOR V' (.
MARGARITA MAISONET
CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFY PIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: ' REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION -

2006 12 DAY PRE-GENERAL REPORT FOR THE
ADMINISTRATIVE FINES PROGRAM

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file or
timely file the 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The
list is comprised of unauthorized committees that file monthly and authorized committees
whose candidates sought election in the November 7 General Election. The filing of the
12 Day Pre-General Report is mandatory in both cases.

On October 2, 2006, Prior Notices were sent to the political committees and their
treasurers, informing them that the report was due on October 26, 2006 and should cover

the period from October 1, 2006 through October 18, 2006.

The committees appearing on the list either filed the report more than five (5)
days after the due date, failed to file the report or failed to file the report prior to four (4)
days before the general election (considered a non-filed report). In accordance with the
schedule of civil money penalties at 11 CFR 111.43, these committees should be assessed
the civil money penalties outlined on the attached Reason to Believe (RTB) cuculatlon :
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For your information, the Penske Truck Lending Co LP Political Action
Committee (AF 1595) filed a 2006 November Monthly Report in lieu of the required
2006 12 Day Pre-General Report. RAD calculated a proposed civil rﬁoney penalty based
on a prorated activity level of 58.0%. This figured was determined based on the
percentage of the November Monthly Report that comprised the 12 Day Pre-General
Report, i.e. while only 18 days were required for the 12G, 31 days were actually reponed '

on the Mll '

. Additionally, Road to Victory Political Action Committee (AF 1596 ) also filed a:

2006 November Monthly Report in lieu of the required 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report."
- RAD was able to calculate the proposed civil money penalty based upon the actual.
act1v1ty level since all activity on the report was itemized.

, _As stated at the outset, this RTB circulation only includes those unauthorized.
committees filing monthly reports and authorized committees supporting candidates who
were in the general election. An unauthorized committee that files on a quarterly basis
must file the 12 Day Pre-General Report only if it makes a contribution to, or ‘an
expenditure on behalf of, a candidate in the general election between the dates of October
1, 2006 and October 18, 2006. The universe of quarterly filers required to file this report
cannot be determined with any certainty until we are able to review the activity disclosed
. in the 30 Day Post-General Report submitted by quarterly filers. Once this research is
completed, we will circulate the RTB recommendations for the failure to file or fallure to
timely file the 12 Day Pre-General Report by unauthorized quarterly filers. «

Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers, listed on the
* attached RTB circulation list violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts so 1ndlcated on the

circulation list.

2. Send the appropriate letter.
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* BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the .Mvatter’ of

'Rzeésbon To Believe Recommendation - 2006
* 12 Day Pre-General Report For The
.-+ Administrative Fines Program.:

TOM BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and

- 'SHlRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer;

KEVIN ZEESE FOR US SENATE, and
JOHN OTTO LOW as treasurer;

~_ FRIENDS OF RICHARD HOFFMAN, and

Hoffman, Vicki as treasurer;

BYRNE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE;

THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer;
MAATTA FOR CONGRESS CAMPAIGN

- COMMITTEE, and DEBRA C MAATTA

as treasurer;

AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer;
COMMITTEE TO ELECT BRAD
BLANTON, and Burchard, Justin as
treasurer;

AIR TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION OF
AMERICA POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE; THE, and PAUL
ARCHAMBEAULT as treasurer;
CROPLIFE AMERICA POLITICAL

ACTION COMMITTEE, and Vroom, Jay

Mr. as treasurer;

THE FRED D. THOMPSON PAC, and
SUZIE BROWNING Treasurer as treasurer;
ALLEGHENY ENERGY INC. FEDERAL
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(ALLEGHENY POWERPAC -
FEDERAL), and Kriner, Michael T as
treasurer;

~— N N S N S N N N N N’

N N N N S S N N St N N N N N N N N N N N N N N Nt

~ AF# 1600

AF# 1590

AF#1587

AF# 1578

AF# 1593

AF# 1574

AF# 1581

AF# 1573

AF# 1583

AF#1599

AF# 1575
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ALLETE PAC (ALLETE POLITICAL AF# 1576
ACTION COMMITTEE), and AARON B '
DAVIS as treasurer;

ARMOR HOLDINGS INC. POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE (ARMOR
HOLDINGS PAC), and Backus, John as
treasurer;

CHEVY CHASE BANK FS B
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
STEPHEN R. HALPIN, JR. as treasurer;
COMMITTEE FOR A DEMOCRATIC
FUTURE, and Weiner, Gerald T. Mr. as
treasurer;

COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD
CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D.
ISAACS as treasurer;

DISTRICT NO 1-PCD MEBA POLITICAL
ACTION FUND (MEBA-PAF), and
Mclintyre, Cecil as treasurer;

DOLLAR THRIFTY AUTOMOTIVE
GROUP INC PAC (DTAG PAC), and
PAMELA S PECK as treasurer;

FOOD PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(FPA-PAC), and Dooley, Calvin Mr. as
treasurer; '
GROWTH AND PROSPERITY
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JOEY DOBBS as treasurer;

L A PAC, and Levin, Irwin as treasurer;
LOCAL.401 IRON WORKERS
POLITICAL ACTION FUND, and
JOSEPH J DOUGHERTY as treasurer; _

- PENSKE TRUCK LEASINGCOLP
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JAMES A ROSEN as treasurer;

ROAD TO VICTORY POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Hogin,
Christopher as treasurer;

TEAM AMERICA POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE INC, and Sharon Korchnak
as treasurer;

TESORO PETROLEUM CORPORATION
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
MATTHEW R CHAPMAN as treasurer;

AF# 1577

AF# 1579

AF# 1580

AF# 1582

AF# 1584

AF# 1585

AF# 1586

AF# 1589

AF# 1591
AF# 1592

AF# 1595

AF# 1596

AF# 1597 -

AF# 1598
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AF# 1601

UNITED EGG ASSOCIATION EGGPAC, )
and Albert E. Pope, Albert Mr. as treasurer; )
UTILITY WORKERS UNION OF ) AF# 1602
- AMERICA POLITICAL - )
- CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE, and )
* GARY RUFFNER as treasurer; )
" OREGON REPUBLICAN PARTY, and . ) AF# 1594
. Charles S. Oakes as treasurer; )y '
CERTIFICATION

I Mary W. Dove Secretary of the Federal Electlon Commission, do hereby

- certlfy that on March 07 2007 the Commission took the following actlons on the Reason '

To Believe Recommendatlon - 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report For The Admlmstratrve
Fines Program. as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandurr'r__ _dated

March 07, 2007, on the folllowing committees:

AF#1600 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TOM
BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatlvely for.
the decision. -

AF#1590 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that KEVIN ZEESE
FOR US SENATE, and JOHN OTTO LOW as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1587 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS OF
RICHARD HOFFMAN, and Hoffman, Vicki as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#1578 °  Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: §)) ﬁnd reason to believe that BYRNE FOR
CONGRESS COMMITTEE; THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer violated 2 U.S. C.

~ 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the

. ‘amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, -

- Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther and Weintraub- voted affirmatively for the
-decision.

. AF#1'593 ~ Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MAATTA FOR ’
. CONGRESS CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE, and DEBRA C MAATTA as treasurer.

violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the. amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1574  Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AL GREEN
FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)

and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount

indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1581 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that _COMMITTEE .

TO ELECT BRAD BLANTON, and Burchard, Justin as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, -
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted afﬁnnatlvely for the
decision.

AF#1573 Demded by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AIR
TRANSPORT ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE;
THE, and PAUL ARCHAMBEAULT as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von
Spakdvsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1583 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CROPLIFE
AMERICA POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Vroom, Jay Mr: as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
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Commwsnoners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

-AF#1599 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that THE FRED D.

THOMPSON PAC, and SUZIE BROWNING Treasurer as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard_

“  AF#1575  Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ALLEGHENY . .
ENERG_Y INC. FEDERAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (ALLEGHENY, -~ = -
POWERPAC - FEDERAL), and Kriner, Michael T. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.434(a) = = .
~ and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount -

indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,

~ Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatlvely for the demsxon

1AF#1576 - Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ALLETE PAC

(ALLETE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE), and AARON B DAVIS as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Wemtraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1577 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ARMOR
HOLDINGS INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (ARMOR HOLDINGS PAC),
and Backus, John as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. ,

AF#1 579 Demded by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CHEVY
CHASE BANK F S B POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and STEPHEN R.
HALPIN, JR. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1580 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
FOR A DEMOCRATIC FUTURE, and Weiner, Gerald T. Mr. as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision. _
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AF#1582 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COUNCIL
FOR A LIVABLE WORLD CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D. ISAACS as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
: afﬁnnatlvely for the decision.

AF#1584 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DISTRICT NO
1-PCD MEBA POLITICAL ACTION FUND (MEBA-PAF), and McIntyre, Cecil as
treasurer violated 2-U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate .
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub
voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision.

AF#1585 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that DOLLAR

THRIFTY AUTOMOTIVE GROUP INC PAC (DTAG PAC), and PAMELA S PECK as

treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil

money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate

letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the decision. .

AF#1586 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FOOD
PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FPA-PAC), and
Dooley, Calvin Mr. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1589 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that GROWTH
AND PROSPERITY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and JOEY DOBBS as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1591 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that L APAC, and
Levin, Irwin as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1592 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that LOCAL 401
IRON WORKERS POLITICAL ACTION FUND, and JOSEPH ] DOUGHERTY as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
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letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1595 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that PENSKE
TRUCK LEASING CO LP POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and JAMES A
ROSEN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that
the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1596 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ROAD TO
VICTORY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Hogin, Christopher as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1597 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TEAM
AMERICA POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE INC, and Sharon Korchnak as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub
voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1598 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TESORO
PETROLEUM CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
MATTHEW R CHAPMAN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1601 ‘Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED EGG
ASSOCIATION EGGPAC, and Albert E. Pope, Albert Mr. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision.

AF#1602 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UTILITY
WORKERS UNION OF AMERICA POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS COMMITTEE,
and GARY RUFFNER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky,
Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#1594 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that OREGON
REPUBLICAN PARTY, and Charles S. Oakes as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:
%gm/ﬁf L007 ng#o?% ZQW

"~ Secretaty of the Commlssmn
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 9, 2007

Sharon Korchnak

Team America Political Action Committee Inc.
501 Church Street #217

Vienna, VA 22180

C00396291
AF#: 1597

Dear Sharon Korchnak:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your

- committee file a 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year during

which there is a regularly scheduled election. This report is required if your committee makes a
contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in the general election. This report, covering
the period through October 18™, shall be filed no later than October 26™. 2 U.S.C. 434(a). You were
previously notified of the due date for this report. Records at the Federal Election Commission
("FEC") indicate that this report was not filed prior to four (4) days before the General Election held on
November 7. You should file the report if you have not already done so.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties for
violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On 3/7/2007, the
FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Team America Political Action Committee Inc.
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or before October
26™. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your

civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $1,750. It is due by 4/16/2007 and is based on these
factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $32,761

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 1

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your payment to
the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send you a final
determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative Review,
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by 4/16/2007. Your
written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB finding and/or calculated
civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are based on a factual error,
miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the existence of extraordinary
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circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond your control and prevented you
from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must include the factual basis supporting the
reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted
in the form of affidavits or declarations. Examples of circumstances that will not be considered
extraordinary include, but are not limited to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff
illness, computer failures and similar circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(ii1) and (4).

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process shall
be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 2
U.S.C.437g. 11 CF.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your counsel and
authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this challenge and imposition
of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the FEC
will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination that Team
America Political Action Committee Inc. and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a
civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will be
subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection Improvement
Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate action authorized and
required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S. Department of the Treasury for
collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain confidential in
accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on the public record in
accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding the
payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports Analysis
Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130. If you have
questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of Administrative Review
at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

AL

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil
money penalty calculated at RTB is $1,750 for the 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report.

Please maii this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal Election
Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery, please
use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 4/16/2007. Upon receipt of your remittance and
payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account will be
electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit will appear
on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it. In case the EFT
cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy in lieu of the original

check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we may try to make the
transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Team America Political Action Committee Inc.
FEC ID#: C00396291

AF#: 1597

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 4/16/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $1,750
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A Political Action Committee
Committed to Securing our Borders

April 12, 2007

Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Bay Buchanan C00396291

Chairman AF#: 1597
To Whom It May Concern:
“he defense In response to your March 9 letter cited above, and as revised on April 2, 2007,
of a nalion Team America submits the following:
(feyl‘fm al

At the time of preparation for our October filing, I searched for information on the
requirements of the 12-Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements.
The information I found at that time stated that “This report is required if your
Congressman committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in the
Tborn Tancrede general election.” Because we did not make such an expenditure or contribution,
we concluded that no Pre-General Report would be required. Given that we filed
our October filing on time (shortly before the 20™ of October), we were in a
perfect position to file the Pre-General had we believed we needed to do so.

5 Borders. ”

Even though we felt that statement exempted us from this report, I specifically
made a phone call to our analyst and told him of our presumption. He agreed that
we did not need to file a Pre-General Report, as long as we had not made a
contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in the general election.
Had that not been the case, that would certainly have been the right time to correct
this notion. That did not happen.

Instead, we received somewhat later an alert that we had not filed this report as
we were required to do. We filed it immediately at that point.

The correct requirement was, at that point, brought to our attention and, in
hindsight, we realized our error. However, a simple comment or question by our
FEC analyst would have prompted us to file the report, which we would have then
done in a timely fashion.

Certainly we are responsible for our own reports. We simply felt, and still feel,
that we should be able to ask questions or advice of our analyst and expect to be
able to depend on the answer, based on his much stronger knowledge base.

501 Church Street, Suite 217 o Vienna, VA 22180
Phone: (703) 255-1399 ¢« www.teamamericapac.org
Paid by Team America PAC
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Federal Election Campaign

The Federal Election Commission still, is vague in the explanation, as evidenced
by the fact that even your letter to us of March 9 had to be revised on April 2 to
correct the statement which read “This report is required if your committee makes
a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in the general election.”
Only in the April 2 letter is there a mention of “committees filing on a monthly
reporting schedule file a 12 Day Pre-General Report.”

As stated earlier, yes, we did have a responsibility to file the report, and we did so
as soon as we discovered our error. A simple reminder when the phone request
was made specifically for the purpose of “doing it right” would have avoided this
situation.

Our analysts have been very helpful in the past, as they have been since then; we
certainly don’t believe there was any intention to either mislead or fail to help us.
We simply feel that there should be a level of certainty once a request for
assistance is made, and in this case that was missing and we acted on erroneous
information.

We respectfully await your decision in this matter.

Sincerely,
£
i/
Sharon Korchnak

Treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 17,2007

Sharon Korchnak, as Treasurer

Team America Political Action Committee Inc.
501 Church Street, Suite 217

Vienna, VA 22180

C00396291
AF# 1597

Dear Ms. Korchnak:

On April 16, 2007, the Commission received your written response (*‘challenge”)
which is being reviewed by the Office of Administrative Review. If you have any
questions regarding your challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free number
(800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,
W / S’/xgd/\//}’?&/)”

Jill I. Sugarman
Reviewing Analyst
Office of Administrative Review
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Date: April 19, 2007

REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW
CHALLENGE RECEIVED

AF#: 1597

Committee Name: Team America Political Action Committee Inc.
Committee ID#: C(00396291

Committee Address (if different than in RTB letter): N/A
Treasurer Name (if different than -in RTB finding): N/A
Attachments:

Copy of RTB Circulation Report, dated March 2, 2007 and RTB Certification,
dated March 7, 2007: Previously Forwarded
Attachment #: N/A
Certified Return Receipt of RTB Letter, dated March 9, 2007: N
Attachment #: N/A
Certified Return Receipt of RTB Letter, dated April 2,2007: Y
Attachment #: 1 '

Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to RTB Letter (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A
RAD Staff Declaration (Y/N): Y _
-2006 Pre-General Report Prior Notice, dated October 2, 2006.
-Non-Filer Letter, dated November 14, 2006.
-RTB Letter, dated March 9, 2007, with incorrect language.
-RTB Letter, dated April 2, 2007, with corrected language.
Attachment #: 3
Other RAD Information: Fax Transmittal
Attachment#: 4
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DECLARATION OF PATRICIA CARMONA

I am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Diyision of the Federal Election

Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Chief of the Compliance Branch, I oversee the initial

processing of the Administrative Fine Program. I make this declaration based on my personal

knowledge and, if called upon as a witness, could and would testify competently to the following

matters.

I hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the following|sent by

the Commission to Team America Political Action Committee Inc.:
A) Non-Filer Letter, dated November 14, 2006, referencing the 2006 Pre-General Report;

B) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated March 9, 2007, referencing the 2006 Pre-General Report

with incorrect language.

C) Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated April 2, 2007, referencing the 2006 Pre-General Report

with corrected language.

I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and find that Team America

Political Action Committee Inc. filed the 2006 Pre-General Report with the Commission on November

21, 2006.

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and

that all relevant telecoms for the matter have been provided. This declaration was executed at

Washington, D.C. on the 19" day of April, 2007.

e Qe

Patricia Carmona

Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission

Attachment 3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION November 14, 2006
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

RQ-7

Sharon Korchnak, Treasurer

Team America Political Action Committee
501 Church Street #217

Vienna, VA 22180

IDENTIPICATION NUMBER: C00396291

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Repoxrt 10/1/2006 - 10/18/2006

Dear Treasurer:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election Commission that you may

have failed to file the above referenced report of receipts and expenditures

as

reguired by the Federal Election Cawpaign Act, as amended. You were previously

notified of the due date for this report.

It ig important that you file thip report immediately with the Federal E

lection

Commission, 999 E Street, N.W., Washington, D.C., 20463. A copy of the report or

relevant portions must also be filed with the Secretary ¢f the State or equi
State Officer unless the State is exempt from the federal requirement to rec

and maintain paper copies. You can verify the Commission’s receipt of any
documents submitted by your committee on the FEC website at www,fec.gov,

The failure to timely file this report may result in civil money penalt
audit or legal enforcement action. The civil money penalty calculation for
reports does not include a grace period and begins on the day following the

date for the report. Due to heightened security screening measures, deliver
mail by the US Postal Service may be delayed. The Commission recommends tha

submit your report via overnight delivery or courier service.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Chrisgto
Ritchie at our toll free number (800)424-9530. Our direct local number is
(202)654-1130.

Sinéerely,
John D, Gibgon

Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division (RAD)

valent
eive

15, an
late
due

y of

t you

pher
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R ECEIVE :
FEDER \L:LECD‘"G
 COMMIS SI0N
' | SECRET‘RIAT o
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION T -
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 - qu AG =11 A 1I: 33
Augustl 200
* MEMORANDUM SE S|
To: ~ The Commission
Thfough: . Patrina M. Clérk' (/
. - Staff Director
~ From: ' JohnD Gibsor( ‘ '
L _ Acting ChlefC hance Ofﬁcer

. Shawn Woodhead Wen@b

Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

~ Subject: - AF# 1597 — Team Afnen'ca Political Action' Committeé ][né.' and
L Sharon Korchnak, as Treasurer (C00396291) ‘

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an.

- informational basis. A copy was also sent to respondents ‘in  accordance with
11 CFR. § 111.36(f). The respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a

~ written response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation..

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation and the

respondents’ written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to|make a
~ final determination.

Attachment
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them on April 2, 2007.

‘ Analzsns '

_ 11 C.FR. § 104.14(d).

-must file it, she could not have filed it on time as it would have already been one

<]

'FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION o Augustl 2001
WASHlNGTON D.C. 20463

i REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
'OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR”)
AF #1597 — Team Amenca Pohtlcal Actlon Committee Inc. and Sharon Korchnak,
“as Treasurer (C00396291) :

On March 7, 2007, the Commlsswn found reason to believe (“RTB”) that the

_respondents. violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failure to file the 2006 12 Day Pre;General

Report, an election sensitive report, and made a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty was $1,750 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

'They were notified by the Reports- Analysis- Division (“RAD”) on March 9, 2007 of the

Commission’s RTB finding and civil money penalty. Because this notice referred to the )
filing requirement for quarterly filers, not monthly filers, a corrected notice was sent to

Respondents’ Response

On April 16, 2007, the Commission recelved the wntten response (“chdllenge”)
from the Treasurer who says that her RAD Analyst gave her incorrect information about -
the 12 Day Pre-General filing requirement as she called him and was told that|she was

_ not required to file this report. She asserts that if he had advised her that she needed to

file this report that she would have filed it on time. In addition, she says |that she
“searched for information” on the requirements for the 12 Day Pre-General Report and
“concluded that no Pre-General Report would be requlred ? : - '

- The Federal Electlon Campalgn Act (“Act”) reqmres that in 11eu of filing the -
report due in November of any year in which a regularly scheduled general election is
held, the treasurer of a political committee shall file a 12 day pre-election report no later.
than  the 12th day before the election. 2 US.C. § 434(a)(4)ﬁB) and
11 CF.R. § 104.5(c)(3)(ii). An electronically filed 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report
must be received and validated at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastern Standard/Dayliéht Time
on October 26, 2006 to be timely filed. 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.19(c) and 104.5(¢). The
treasurer shall ‘be personally. responsible for the timely ﬁlmg of | reports.

RAD’s telecoms (written records of telephone conversations) show that the RAD
Analyst assigned to the Committee spoke with the Treasurer on October 27, 2006, the
day after the report was due, about 24-hour notice filing requirements. There is no
reference in the telecom to a discussion regarding the 12 Day Pre- General Report.
Assuming they had discussed the filing on October 27 and he had told the Trez}surer she

day late.

‘ They next spoke on November 21, 2006, after the Treasurer’s receipt of|the Non-
Filer Notice. She told him that he had previously advised her that she did not have to file




")l

the report. '_The Analyst said that she. was required to file it because the Committee is a - =
‘monthly filer, referred to his October 27 telecom, and said to her that his notes indicate.

that “at no time during [that] conversation” had she inquired about the 12 Day Pre-
General requirements; instead, she asked about the 24-hour notice requirements. The:
Treasurer agreed that she asked about the latter but re-iterated that he told her not to file

~ the report. The Analyst again said that he did not tell her that on October 27. When she
~ asked if they would be fined, he transferred her call to the Compliance Analyst who
returned her telephone call that same day and left a message explaining the frlmg
" requirements for the 12 Day Pre-General and 30 Day Post-General Reports -

As a monthly filer since August 2004, the Committee was requlred to file the 12-

Day Pre-General Report. 'The Treasurer was aware of this requirement as she was

required to file this report in 2004, and they were assessed a fine when it was not filed on
time (see AF# 1264). They were also notified of this requirement for 2006 the day after

the report was due, on October 27, when the Electronic Filing-Office sent a notice to the
email address which they- previously provided, eric @theamencancause org, tellmg themt

that they had failed to ﬁle the report.

The Treasurer states that, when preparing the October Monthly Report she found
information that said that they only had to file the Pre-General Report if they made a.
contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in the general election. She does
not say where she found this information or the context in which it was provided. That
advice -is accurate if they were filing reports on a quarterly . schedule

(see 2 U.S. C.§ 434(a)(4)(A)(11)) but they chose to file on a monthly schedule which
" means they must file it regardless of the nature of their contnbutmns and expendltures_

during the 12 Day Pre-General reporting period.
As they correctly pomt out, the March 9, 2007 RTB letter referenced the pre-

- election filing requirement for quarterly, not monthly, filers, which is why the second
~ RTB letter was sent to them on April 2, 2007.

~ The 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report was filed on November 21, 2006, 26 days
late, and is considered not filed for purposes of the civil money penalty calculation.' The
challenge fails to address any of the three -valid excuses enumerated at
11 CFR. § 111.35(b). These are: (i) the existence of factual errors; and/or (ii) the
improper calculation of the civil money penalty; and/or (iii) the existence of
extraordinary circumstances that were beyond their control and that were for a duration
of at least 48 hours and that prevented them from filing the report in a timely manner.

- The Reviewing Officer, therefore, recommends that the Commission make a final -
~ determination that they v1olated 2 US.C § 434(a) and assess a $1 750 civil money
penalty.

! The level of activity used to calculate the RTB civil money penalty is based on the total receipts and total
disbursements disclosed on the amended 12 Day Pre-General Report filed on December 6, 2006.
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" OAR Recommendatlons

(1) Make a final determination in AF #1597 that the. Team America Pohtlcal Actlon
Committee Inc. and Sharon Korchnak, as Treasurer, v1olated 2USC. § 434(a) and
assess a civil money penalty of $1,750; and

~ (2) Send the appropriate letter.
.Attac'hménts .

" Attachment 1 - Challenge"Recei.\:/ed’ from Respondents

Attachment 2 —
Attachment 3 — RAD Declaratlon

" Attachment 4 — OAR Declaration
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S IR - - - Amchment# l
-~ April 12,2007 - S T . 02_, Pm
Ofﬁce of Administrative Review |
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW e
Washington, DC 20463 -
© 00396291
Bay Buchanan
::;h Chairman ' AF#: 1597
oy
- To Whom It May Concem
™ e defense . In response fo your March 9 letter cited above, and as revised on April 2, 2007,
of @ nation ~ Team America submits the following'

2]

U .
o fey/}u al/

' I S - At the time of preparatlon for our October ﬁlmg, I searched for mformatlon on the
ol Borders requirements of the 12-Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements.

The information I found at that time stated that “This report is required if your

Ciongressman committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in the

Tim Temeredo - general election.” Because we did not make such an expenditure or contribution,
: we concluded that no Pre-General Report would be required. Given that we filed
our October filing on time (shortly before the 20™ of October), we wereina
perfect posntlon to file the Pre-General had we beheved we needed to do so.

Even though we felt that statement exempted us from thlS report I specifically

~ made a phone call to our analyst and told him of our presumption. He agreed that
we did not need to file a Pre-General Report, as long as we had not made a
contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in the general election.
Had that not been the case, that would certainly have been the right time to correct
this notion. That did not happen. '

Instead, we received somewhat later an alert that we had not filed this report as
- we were required to do. We filed it immediately at that point.

The correct requirement was, at that point, brought to our attention and, in

hindsight, we realized our error. However, a simple comment or question by our
FEC analyst would have prompted us to file the report, which we would have then
done in a timely fashion.

Certainly we are responsible for our own reports. We simply felt, and still feel,
that we should be able to ask questions or advice of our analyst and expect to be
able to depend on the answer, based on his much stronger knowledge base.

501 Church Street, Suite 217 * Vienna, VA 22180
Phone: (703) 255-1399 www.teamamericapac.otg

Paid bv Team America PAC
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- Federal Election Campaign

The Fé,deral Election Commission still, is vague in the explanation, as evidenced
by the fact that even your letter to us of March 9 had to be revised on April 2to.

correct the statement which read “This report is required if your committee makes
a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in the general election.”
Only in the April 2 letter is there a mention of “committees ﬁlmg ona monthly
reporting schedule file a 12 Day Pre-General Report.” -

As stated earller yes wé did have a responsibilit'y to file the repnrt;' and we did so
as soon as we discovered our error. A simple reminder when the phone request ,
was made specifically for the purpose of “doing it right” would have avoided this

situation. . -

~ Our analysts have been very helpful in the past, as they have been smce then we
. certainly don’t believe there was any intention to either mislead or fail to help us.
- We sunply feel that there should be a level of certamty once a request for
. assistance is made, and in this case that was rmssmg and we acted on efroneous
mformatlon : :

We respectfully await ybur decision in this matter.

Sincereiy,

A v

" Sharon Korchnak

Treasurer
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DECLARATION OF SHAWN WOODHEAD WERTH

. I am the Reviewing Officer in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal

Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Reviewing Officer, I’
supervise research conducted with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance
with the Administrative Fine program.

. The 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report is due October 26, 2006. If electromcally ﬁled -

it must be received and validated by the Commission at or before 11:59 p.m., Eastem

Standard/Daylight Time on October 26 to be timely filed. ‘
. It is the practice of the Party/Non-Party Branch in the Comrmssron s Reporcs

Analysis Division to document all calls to or from comrmttees regardmg a letter or-
mailgram they received or any questions relating to- the admrmstratlve ﬁne
regulations including due dates of reports and filing requirements.

. It is the practice of the Commission to maintain the Commission’s web site (at

http://www fec.gov/info/report_dates.shtml) for the use of committees and treasurers .
to view information about and access articles on due dates of reports. '

. I hereby certify that I have searched the Commission’s public records and that the

documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of:
a) Page 1 of the Summary Page for the 2004 August Monthly and- 12 Day Pre-
- General Reports filed electronically by Team America Political Action
+ Committee Inc. and Sharon Korchnak, as Treasurer. According to Commission-
" records, the reports were received August 20 and October 29, 2004, respectively;
b) . the Summary Page for the 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report filed electronicaily by
~ Team America Political Action Committee Inc. and Sharon Korchnak, as
. Treasurer. According to Commission records, the report was received November
‘21, 2006, covers the period from October 1 through October 18, and lists
$13,417.81 on Line 6(c) for total receipts and $0.00 on Lme 7 for total
‘disbursements for this reporting period;
¢) the Summary Page for the Amended 2006 12. Day Pre-General Report filed
electronically by Team America Political Action Committee Inc.: -and Sharon
Korchnak, as Treasurer. According to Commission records, the report was
- received December 6, 2006, covers the period from October 1 through October -
18, and lists $14,437.81 on Line 6(c) for total receipts and $18,324.97 on Line 7
“for total disbursements for this reporting period; and
d) an electronic submission filed by Team America Political Action Committee Inc.
and Sharon Korchnak, as Treasurer. According to Commission records, the
submission was received December 7, 2006 and states that “[w]e have filed the
.... Report, and apologize for lateness, although, as I mentioned, I had specifically
called regarding this situation, and our discussions had led me to believe other
requirements.”

- . Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of peljury that the foregomg is

true and correct and that this declaratxon was exe ted at Washmgton on the 1* of
August 2007.

Shawn Woodhead We
Reviewing Officer .
Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
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. S T - Qffca Use Only
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repotted. tACC) v vy g MY e |
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER = ¥ S eIy A STATEA - .ZIPCODE A
o I 3. ISTHIS x NEW. AMENDED
' - .- 'REPORT . W OR A
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b} .Wionrthly o . X NI © Nav 2D (M11)
(Choosa Ons) | ‘Repot FebZOvt‘MZi , tay 20 (M5} | Aug 20 (M6} Qo Elnctan
' | Bueom Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M6) Sep20Me) - DR
() Quartenty Repqta: _ ‘ . g;io’t:- Irﬂ;:qu:m
April 15 Apr 20 {4y - Jul 20 (MT) * Ot 20 (M10) Jan 31 YE)
Cuartery Rapori(Q1) S S ’ ' : ; .
' () 12-Day - Piimary (12P) Genaral {126} . Runott (12R)
Juy 15 , . , : '
Quarterty Rapor(Q2) - PRE-Bedtion - - ‘ '
Qetoner 15 Repart for the: Convention |12C) Spec¢lal |112G)
_ Quarterty Repori(Q3) - : )
J a1 L inthe
(g.lnnl#giy Rapor(YE) Elactianan - . lgtateuf
Juy 31 Mid-Year [ ‘ o
R?pon(Non-elanlion {d)  30-Day . ' N : o
Yasr Onlyj ¢MTY) - Past -Elactian Genergl (30G) Runoff (30R) Spacial (308)
Termination Report Repot forthe: ’ ' :
(TER) , : inthe
Electlanan’ State of
5, ,CovcriﬁnF'eriud. o7 D1 2004 through . ar. 3.1 2004
T zartity that | heve axemined ta Report and [o the Beat of fry KNoWedge and ballef It 13 true, comect and complete,
" Type or Print Name of Treasurer Sharon K’“d‘m"_ ‘
stg'namtofTrcaéwr Elecironically Filed by Sharon Korchnak Date aga éo '

2004

NOTE : Submission of faEe. emoncous, o incomplele infommation may subject the persen sigring this Repott to the perallics of 2 US.C 45?;. :

" Qffice
Uze
Orly

FEC FORM 3X
(Rewv. 0212003)
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FEC' AND DISBURSEMENTS
FORM 3X For Othar Than An Authorized Commitles . , ‘
- ) L Qffca Use Orly
1. NAMEQF . USE FEC MAILING LABEL - Exariple: F typing, tme '
COMMITTEE(RT)  ORTYPEORPRINTY overmeimme =
Team Amerce PAC , o : o
l [ [ t e i { | t t1 | I | I T N [ I
IIJl L1 B N N B | 1 [} : v'l.l’] i- i1 1 L1 L1 1 | I I | IIJ_
501 Chureh X217
ADDRESSpumbersndstreef) - L7 lm ls";“t |1 11 L1t 11 1 1! T 1! |
k| - »
Check It diferent LL IR O I N T [ S 1 “'Ll_' B O T 11 J
thenpreviously . vienrm C n 2280 | o
repotted. (ACCH Mk S RN AR T MRS N A TN A0 M AR I IR I ol IO
2. FECIDENTIFICATION NUMBER w . cﬁY F Y STATEA - "ZIPCODE &
C00396291 3. ISTHIS - x - NEW AMENDED
* ' ‘REPORT : M OR AN
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b} Monthly v ' ‘ . encree 2 NGVZD(MI1)
(Choosa On) gﬁ‘"’é‘ Feb 20 (M2). May 20 (MS) Aug 20 16 Bion Elacton
. R : : e On: : -Dec 20{M12)
@) Guarteny Reports: . Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M6) Sep 20 (M9) s gt
' April 45 Apr20 M4) - “Jul 20 (MT) Oct 20 (M1Q) Jen 31 {YB)
Cuarterdy Repor(Q1y | - . ; o .
: ) {cy 12-Day . PAmary (12P) X Genearal {12G) ~'Runoff (12R)
Juy 15 . .
gusnw Repon(Qz PRE-Blection ‘ o :
Ociober 15 Repatt for the: ‘Comvention (12C; - Speclal |12G)
CQuarterty Repori(Q3) ) . :
J a1 » ‘ inthe . ‘
i &Jlm% Reporl(YE) Elactianan . L . 0,2 2004 . State of VA
July 31 Mid-Year o '
Report(Non-alaction (d) 30-Day , : ‘ .
Yaer Only) {MY) - Past -Elactian _Genersl (30G) RuncAf (30R}) Spacial (308)
o R :
Terminalion Report epat for the . .
(TER}) inthe
Election an- State of
5. Covering Period 10 b1 2004 through 10 13 2004
‘ | certify that | heve examined tNS Report and to the best of vy inoedge and bellef It 3 true, comect and complete.
“Type o Print Name of Treasurer _Sheron Korchnah ‘
Signature of Treasurer Hectronically Filed by vShamn Korchnek Date ‘10 29 2004

NOTE : Submission of False. ermoneous, or incomplele information may susjcct the person sigring this Report to the pemliies of 2 U.S.C 4370,
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Team Amarica PAC :
| [ IS [ | ) ‘I. [ | [ [ I [ [ [ | T8 11 11 I
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. 3 - | 501 Chureh Strest w217 . '
A%DRESSMber_mdwtd] 11 1| t | I I 1 11 I | 11 |
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2. FECIDENTIFICATION NUMBER ¥ aTY A STATEA . ZIPCODE A
C00396291 3. ISTHIS - x . NEW ' AMENDED
~REPORT 7. M. OR N
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b} Montnly . . : ! Nev 20 (M11)
~ {Chopsa Cne) Report R Feb 20 (M2) Mary 20 (MS5) Aug 20 (MB) ?:s?.gi‘.r;)“n
. DEOm . r 20 (M3 Jun 20 (M) Sep 20 (M3) - Dec 20 (W12)
{8) Quarterty Reporta: . o St (on-Flnclion
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April 156 : . . ,
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uy1s : . . : .
Quartedy Rapon(Q2) PRE-Bection o E T
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J n . o o Y- inthe 1A
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R‘:ypou(Nonelauhon (d) 30-Day . : S : o
Yaar Onlyj (MY) Past -Elactian Genersl (303) Runcif (30R) -Spacial {308)
Termination Report Repat To_rtpe. ' . '_
(TER) o inthe
Election an State of
5. Coveing Period 10 01 2048 through 10 14 2006
| cemtythet I have exemined tNe Report end ta the bhest of my inawdedge and bellef it ls true, comect and complete. .
- Type or Print Name of Treasurer Sharen Korshnak
Signature of Treasurer Eeulréniwlv Filedby  Sheron Korehnak 2006

Date 11 21

NOTE : Submission of faise €ITUNCoVS, OF mcomalele lnformahun may subject the oerson sigring this Repott to the pemliics uf 2US8C 43?9.
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 FEC Form3X - (Rev. 022003

SUMMARY PAGE

'OF RECEIPTS AND INSBURSEMENTS

- Paga2

Write or Type Commiltes: Name
Team America PAC

Rapori Cavering fhe Period: From:

'R N O S

10 a1 - 20086

6. (8) CashonHend

_Jnnuary1 C

(b) ‘Cashon Hend at -
- Begining of Reporting Perlad ..............

@ Total Receiits (from Ling 19) ........:
(d) Bubtotsl (acd ines &tk and

Bic) for Colurm A and Lines
O LT ORCIT T ) P—

7. - Tolal Disburserments ¢(from Line 313 ...c........

&, Cash on Hand et Closa of

Reporting Period
(sutract LIne 7 rom LING Blg) «.. e peren

9. Debts and Cbligations owed  TO

-the cornmittes (ftermize af on :
Schecuke C andfor Schedule D .............. -

10. Debts and Obligations owed  BY

the committes {lierize &l on
8chedule € and/or 8chadule D) ...

COLUMN A&
This Pedod

. COLUMNB

idli -

7628.40

 13417.81

21248.21

D.00
21246.21
0.00

43300.18

X TnisCommites has qualfied as & muticandldste commitiaa. {see FEC FORN 1M)

Calendar Yearto-Date B

o T4448

' 363706.70

371181.27

340885.06

21246.21

For further information contact:

Federal Bleclion Commission
509 E strect, NWW
Washington, DC 20463

© Tol frea §00-424-8530
Lecal 202-664-1100
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FORM 3X‘ For Othar Than An Authorized Committaa S
o o Uffica Use Only
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llll»ll 1.1 1 ] 1 'I.l'l.. ll‘.l i1 Lt 1 it 1 1 llI
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thenpreviously - yign - o VA | 2180 o
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2. FECIDENTFICATION NUMBER ¥ CTY A STATEA ZIPCODE ' A
C00096291 3. ISTHIS NEW __ x  AMENDED

. -REPORT v OR A
a. TYPEOF REPORT " (b) Monthly : - , ' Nov 20 (M11)
{Choosa Ons) Report Feb 20 (M2) ‘May 20 (45) . Aug 20 (M8) Do Eicton
: Bue On " Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M&) Scp 20 (MS) -+ Dac 20 (M12)
(8) OQuarterty Repaorta: ‘ A orrElgction
. Apr 20 (M4) . “Jul 20 (M) . Oct 20 (M10) Jan 31.¢YE)
Apxil 15 :
Quarterdy Repord(Qf) |- .. C . ) .
(c) 12-Dey Piimary (12P) X Genanl(12G) Runoft (12R)
Juy1s : . :
manw Repontqz} PRE-E]edlun . X i .
Qeicher 15 Repatt for the: Corvention 12C). -Special (126)
Cuarterty Repari(Q3) ) ) , :
J 3 : : . ) inthe - yA
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Termination Repott - .
(TER) ; : . inihe
Election an State of
5. Ceveiing Period o m 2008 | though 10 18 2008
" Teertify thet [ heve examined tNs Report and ta the best of ry knowledge and bellef ft 13 true, comect and complete.
“Type or Print Name of Treasurer Sharon Kerchnah ' '
Signature of Treasurer Blectronically Filed by Sharon Korﬁhnak Date 12 a8 20086

NOTE : Submission of False. emoncous, orincomplele infomation may subjﬁtihc person signing this Repor to the pemliics of 2 U.S.C 437g.

Qffice
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SUMMARY PAGE

Paga2

8cheduk € andlor Schatule 0) «.........c.....

X ThsCommittes has qualfied as a mtlc_endldme commitiae. {see FEC FORM 1M)

OF RECEIPTS AND INSBURSEMENTS -
Wite or Type Cctﬁm'mee- Mame
Team America PAC
. _ N o i LA S 4 L : c ) ¢ ¥ N
Repori Caveringthe Period:  From: 10 01 2008 Too 10. 18 2006
COLUMN & COLUMNB
. This Pedod Calendar Year-to-Date
6. (a)l Cash on Hand . e e . :
January 1 2008 7424.48
{5 CshonHemdat | _ |
" Begining of Reperting Perlad ............ f 323- 40
(9 Total Reccipts (romLing 1) ... 14437.81 364736.79
(@) Subtotsl (arkd ines Gty and -
_Bic) for Colurm A and Lincs ' ' ,
"5(8) 8nd B(G) 106 COIUNA B} e 22266.21 372161.27
7. * Tolel Disbursements (irom Line 3y 9 8324.97 368210.03
8. Gashon Hand et Closa of ' ' g
Reporting Period . . .
(auttract Ling 7 from LNg BlA)} v wien.ni. 3041.24 2¢561.24
- 9. Debfs and Chllgations owed TO ‘ ‘ S
the committes |ibemize alon ) ’
Schecke C andfor Scheduke Oj ................. D.00
10. Debts and Obligations cowed  BY
" the committes femize sl on - :
43300.19

For further information contact. ‘

Federal Eleclion Commission
569 E strect, NWW
_ Washington, O 20483

Tol Free 800-424-p530
Local 202-684-1100




ETEXT ATTACHMENT ‘.’] R X ] S
P o S 120742006 03 : 68
December 7, 2006

Mr Michael H. Hartsock
Campaign Finance Analyst

~and

JohnD. Gibson
Assistant Staff Directqr ,

" Reports Analysis Division

. Federal Election Commissian =
()] Washington.-D.C. 20483 ’
froeu, B

™' |gentification Number: 000696291

[fi] 'Referenoe {1) Octoker Monthly Report (3/01/06 - 9/30/05)
d - (2) 12-Day Pre-General Report 10/1/2006 - 10/18/2008

Qqy Dear Mr. Hartsock:
. Inresponse to the abqvereferenced letters, we have attempted to satisfy your requirements with the following:
(1) We have made the adjustmenls to the earmarked bontﬁbutiuns as you requested;

(2)y We have fi Ied the 12 Day Pre-General Report, and apnlogize for Iatenees although as i mentioned, | had
spemﬁoally called regardlng thig gituatian, and our discussions had led me to believe other requnrernenba

1 hope we have met your requirements; if not, please let me know.
Sincerely, .
Sharon Korchnak

Treasurer :
- Team Amerlca Political Action Cnmmmee

I T R A R L L R R R AL R R L A R g R R L R L A R L R L L Ly Ly L L Y L P Y Y Y N Y S L N Y I T IS L I P L I T A iy
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
August 2, 2007
Sharon Korchnak, as Treasurer
Team America Political Action Committee Inc.
501 Church Street #217
Vienna, Virginia 22180

C00396291
AF# 1597

Dear Ms. Korchnak:

On March 7, 2007, the Federal Election Commission (‘“Commission”) found reason to believe
(“RTB”) that the Team America Political Action Committee Inc. and you, as Treasurer (“respondents”),
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report. The Commission also
made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $1,500 based on the schedule of
penalties at 11 CF.R. § 111.43.

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary,
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area,
US Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been interrupted.
Until regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission
Secretary via facsimile (202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight
delivery service, please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the AF # in your
response. Your response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not
directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation. 11 CFR. § 111.36(f). The
Commission will then make a final determination in this matter.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press O, then press 1660) or
202-694-1660 if you have any questions.

Sipcerely,

W(JWMJLQK;&W

Shawn Woodhead Werth
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

Attachment




Bay Buchanan
™ Chairman
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ﬁ 175 Borders. ”’

Gonyre.r S.mnarn

Torm TJarncredo

TEAM AMERICA

A Political Action Committee
Committed to Securing our Borders

VIA FACSIMILE & OVERNIGHT DELIVERY (202) 208-3333
August 23, 2007
Commission Secretary

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004

Identification Number: C00396291
AF #1597

Dear Mr. Secretary: .

We received on August 17 (Friday) the letter written by Shawn Woodhead Werth, Reviewing
Officer, Office of Administrative Review, concerning the above referenced matter; because of
delivery problems (Team America has no full-time staff, and no one was available to receive
a package) the package had to be resent (the ship date from FEC was August 16, 2007), and
therefore the date on which you requested an answer (10 days after the original letter, or
August 12) had passed 5 days before receipt.

We offer no additional arguments as we feel we honestly and thoroughly made our case
within our last correspondence with you.

We make no exception to your recommendations and await your final instructions regarding

this matter.

Sincerely, W
Sharon Korchnak

Treasurer

P.O. Box 897, McLean, VA 22101
Phone: (703) 255-1399 ¢ www.teamamericapac.org
Paid by Team America PAC
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August 28, 2007

MEMORANDUM | SENSITIVE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMlSSlON
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

~ To: , _ | The Commission

Through: - Patrina M. Clark {\\v
' Staff Director

From: . John D. Gibson ; )
Chief Compliange Officer v

Shawn Woodhead We
Reviewing Officer
Office of Administrative Review

Subject: Final Determination Recommendation in AF# 1597 — Team
America Political Action Committee Inc. and Sharon Korchnak, as
Treasurer (C00396291) ' ‘

~ On March 7, 2007, the Commission found reason to believe that the respondents

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report, an

election sensitive report, and made a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty was $1,750 based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

On April 16, 2007, the Commission received the respondents’ written response
(“challenge™). After reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation
dated August 1, 2007 was forwarded to the Commission. A copy was simultaneously

forwarded to them at their address of record but it was returned to the Commission. -

Another copy was forwarded to them on August 16, 2007. The Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that they violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) because they submitted no evidence that a factual error was made, that -

the civil money penalty was miscalculated or that extraordinary circumstances existed
which prevented them from filing the report on time.

Within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation, the respondents may file a
written response with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments not
raised in the respondents’ challenge or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s

recommendation. 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). The Commission received their written response

via facsimile on August 24, 2007 which is attached for your review.
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OAR Recomméndations
(1) Make a final determination in AF# 1597 that the Teém America Political Action
"~ Committee Inc. and Sharon Korchnak, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and

assess a civil money penalty of $1,750; and
(2) Send the appropriate letter.

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

SENSy TIVE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Tuesday, August 28, 2007 4:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Friday, August 31, 2007~ 4:00

COMMISSION ER: LENHARD, MASON, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB

-
o~ SUBJECT: - Final Determination Recommendation in
s , AF 1597 — Team America Political Action Committee
3 ‘ : Inc. and Sharon Korchnak, as Treasurer '
o Memorandum from the Chief Compliance Officer
o and the Reviewing Officer dated August 28, 2007
w0
™ .

() 1 apbrove the recommendation(s)

() | object to the recommendation(s)

() | am recused from voting

() No vote by ballot

COMMENTS:

DATE: o SIGNATURE:

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be 'signed and dated. Please return ONLY
THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later than date and
time shown above. '

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

)
Final Determination Recommendation: ) AF 1597
Team America Political Action )
Committee Inc. and Sharon Korchnak, as )
Treasurer (C00396291) )

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on August 31, 2007, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in AF 1597:

1. Make a final determination in AF 1597 that Team America Political

Action Committee Inc. and Sharon Korchnak, as Treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money of $1,750.
2. Send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub

voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 5, 2007

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Sharon Korchnak, as Treasurer

Team America Political Action Committee Inc.
501 Church Street NE Suite 217

Falls Church, Virginia 22180

ID# C00396291
AF# 1597

Dear Ms. Korchnak:

On March 7, 2007, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found reason to
believe ("RTB") that the Team America Political Action Committee Inc. and you, as Treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to file the 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report. By letters
dated March 9 and April 2, 2007, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB finding that
included a civil money penalty calculated at RTB of $1,750 in accordance with the schedule of
penalties at 11 C.FR. § 111.43. On April 16, 2007, the Office of Administrative Review
received your written response challenging the RTB finding.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its supporting
documentation and the written response. Based on this review, the Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that the Team America Political
Action Committee Inc. and you, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil
money penalty in the amount of $1,750 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. The basis for the
Reviewing Officer’s recommendation was included in the Final Determination Report, copies of
which were sent to you on August 2, 2007 at the address of record and on August 16, 2007 to the
same street address but in care of you at Suite 212. The Commission Secretary received your
response on August 24 and a copy was forwarded to the Commission.

On August 31, 2007, the Commission adopted the Reviewing Officer's recommendation
and made a final determination that the Team America Political Action Committee Inc. and you,
as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assessed a civil money penalty of $1,750. It is
based on the same factors used to calculate the civil money penalty at RTB.

To Pay the Civil Money Penalty

To pay the civil money penalty, send the enclosed form and your payment to the address
on page 3 within 30 days of receipt of this letter.
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If You Do Not Pay the Civil Money Penalty

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996 ("DCIA"), 31 U.S.C. § 3701 et seq. If you do not pay this debt within
30 days (or file a written petition to a federal district court - see below), the Commission will
transfer the debt to the U.S. Department of the Treasury ("Treasury") for collection. Within 5
days of the transfer to Treasury, Treasury will contact the debtor and request payment. Treasury
currently charges a fee of 28% of the civil money penalty amount for its collection services. The
fee will be added to the amount of the civil money penalty that you owe. Should Treasury’s
attempts fail, Treasury will refer the debt to a private collection agency ("PCA"). If the debt
remains unpaid, Treasury may recommend that the Commission refer the matter to the
Department of Justice for litigation.

If You Choose to Appeal the Final Determination and/or Civil Money Penalty

If you choose to appeal the final determination, you should submit a written petition,
within 30 days of receipt of this letter, to the district court of the United States for the district in
which the committee or you reside, or transact business, requesting that the final determination
be modified or set aside. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(C)(iii). Your failure to raise an argument in
a timely fashion during the administrative process shall be deemed a waiver of the respondents’
right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 2 U.S.C. § 437¢g.
11 CFR. §111.38.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 C.FR. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30 days
from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding the payment of the civil money penalty, please
contact Shawn Woodhead Werth on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660)
or (202)694-1660.

Sincerely,

—RBQY

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43, the civil money
penalty is $1,750 for the 2006 12 Day Pre-General Report.

This penalty should be paid by check or money order, made payable to the Federal
Election Commission. It should be sent by mail to:

Federal Election Commission
PO Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your payment by courier or overnight delivery, please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC # 979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The form and payment are due within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTs). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on the check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit
will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it.
In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy

in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we
may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Team America Political Action Committee Inc.
FEC ID#: C00396291
AF#:. 1597

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $1,750



PLEA H ' ' | .
SE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

-

‘ FOR: Team America Political Action Committee Inc.
FEC ID#: C00396291
AF#: 1597

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $1,750

)
sh8 W S 130 L0

y3LNZO VW O34
3 WERYEREN

QUALITY IS OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX 9058
. ‘ SEQ# 003 $ 0000175000 BA# 1 10-12-07 20 4

s AARWTADTR B i

’ , v 2 3 - o . — ' 5
] 2 - - NN o AN
- e RS L N i . A
i . N S e . . AMER o K x’/\"" .’ EEXY
: RO AN EO AN 4 LAY, » RO
CACBC U] MR . NN s e
. f N (A f X N ..

‘
D

II S -
\'/ REONCH ~/ :
/\"';*"mm VIRGINIA . .\,\,\_.;'

N A ’~ '
\Foa FECID" e aoszéz‘?/o

R > \

A

N
D

.
LR

.o

= e 2ol

- e e i o i e+ ~ IR A PR Y



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463
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